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St. Marks Episcopal Church 
Petersville 
Private 

St. Marks Episcopal Church is significant to Frederick County 
architecturally as an example of vernacular Romanesque Revival 
architecture and as the first Episcopal Parish established in 
Frederick County outside of Frederick. 

In 1826, the vestry decided 11 to receive proposals for moulding, 
setting and burning one hundred thousand bricks for the purpose 
of building a church. The new building was to be 42 feet in width 
and 50 feet in length and to be furnished with pews. The brick 
church was completed in 1830. 11 

It served for 60 years and was torn down in 1890 to make room for 
the existing church built in 1891. 

It is not known who was the builder of the present church building, 
but Reverend E. T. Helfenstein was pastor during its construction. 
The belfry, buttress and overall Romanesque styling is similar to 
the Holy Trinity Church (F-1-8) built in nearby Point of Rocks in 
1887. 

1891 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

St. Marks Episcopal Church is a rectangular one story brick front gable 
roofed structure with entry tower which faces east from the north side of 
St. Marks Road in the vicinity of Petersville. 

The main entrance is located in the three story brick entry tower which is 
situated in the southeast corner of the building. Seven steps constructed 
of brick and cement with modern cast iron handrailing with cross shapes 
set into circles decoration leads up to the main entrance which are twin 
two inset panel doors with plain cornice molding and arched panel 
entranceway. The doorway is set with a plain solid sandstone doorsill. A 
semicircular stained glass transom sectioned in three parts is located 
over the doorway. A triple row of header bricks arches over the top of 
the doorway. 

Located directly above the main entrance are twin narrow double hung 1/1 
windows with quarried white stone windowsills and jack arches. A two row 
belt course extends along the base of the windows. 

Located above these windows are three triangular openings with two rows of 
header arches. The base of these openings is a solid cut white stone sill 
sectioned into three parts. 

Above the three triangular openings is a large triangular opening which 
acco111110dates the swinging bell inside the tower. This opening also has a 
solid white quarried stone sill and a stepped header brick arch. The main 
entrance and window and triangular decoration is inset one course from the 
principal face of the belfry tower. Cross shaped openings are inserted in 
the brick coursing in the upper north and south corners of the main face 
of the tower. 

The north and south sides of the entry tower are identical to the principal 
side with the exception of a double hung 1/1 semicircular stained glass 
window with white painted wood sill and half round molding twin header 
brick arch centered on the first level. 

The entire belfry tower is set on a low random stone foundation which is 
stepped with bricks on the north and south side and is covered by the 
original patterned slate pyramidal roof with boxed cornice and plain 
frieze. A copper (?) cross is set on the top of the roof. 

The main block of the building is a narrow twelve bays wide sectioned on 
the north and south sides in four parts with three single pane narrow very 
decorative stained glass windows with lead tracery and rounded wood mold­
ing and wood sills located in each bay. The center window is slightly 
wider in each section. 

Each section is three bays wide. Each section is separated by massive 
stepped brick buttresses laid in stretcher bond. A sandstone cornerstone 
is located in the southeast buttress which states "To The Glory Of God 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

St. Marks Episcopal Church is significant to Fredertck County architec­
turally as an example of vernacular Romanesque Revival architecture and 
as the first Episcopal Parish established in Frederick County outside of 
Frederick. 

The Parish of St. Marks was created in 1800, but a vestry was not elected 
until 1806. 

According to Williams' History of Frederick County, 11 it is believed that 
the first building used for worship was but a temporary log structure ... 
This church was finished in August, 1807 and Mr. (Leonard) Skaggs bill 
of 135 pounds, 2 shillings, 2 pence ordered paid. No mention (in the 
vestry records) is made of the size, shape, or material of the building 
except that it was a frame structure. 11 1 

In 1827, the vestry decided 11 to receive proposals for moulding, setting 
and burning one hundred thousand bricks for the purpose of building a 
church. The new building was to be 42 feet in width and 50 feet in 
length and to be furnished with pews. The brick church was completed 
in 1830. 11 2 

It served for 60 years and was torn down in 1890 to make room for the 
existing church built in 1891. 

It is not known who was the builder of the present church building, but 
Reverend E. T. Helfenstein was pastor during its construction. The 
belfry, buttress and overall Romanesque styling is similar to the Holy 
Trinity Church (F-1-8) built in nearby Point of Rocks in 1887. 

1T.J.C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland, Regional 
Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1967, Rpt. 1910, Vol. I, p. 490. 

2Ibid., p. 491. 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE clh 
Cherilyn Widell, Coordinator 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Frederick County Office of Hjstorjc Preservation 7/25/80 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Winchester Hall, 12 E. Church St. 694-1063 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Frederick Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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7. DESCRIPTION 
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The front gable side of the building is five bays wide. Tall narrow single pane 
stained glass windows separated into three sections with lead tracery are 
located in each bay. The windows are surrounded by three layers of half round 
molding with plain wood sills and triple header arches. Inset in the brick 
under each window are three two header high rectangular indentations for decora­
tion. Two small triangular single pane stained glass windows are located in the 
gable over the fourth and f1fth bays from the southwest corner. These windows 
also have three layers of half round molding, plain wood sills and triple header 
arches. 

The roof is supported in the east gable by two massive scrolled brackets 
connected by a plain frieze with block dentiling and stick style decorative 
directly below the peak of the gable. 

A two story original brick addition laid in common bond is located to the rear 
of the main block of the building serving as a transept to the church. This 
addition is three bays wide and three bays deep. It is lighted directly beneath 
the asphalt gable roof by three rectangular stained glass windows on the north 
and south sides. 

One story additions with diagonal four panel doors and with sandstone doorsills 
are located on either side of the transept. A recent one story shed roof 
addition with three arched openings on the west side extends to the rear of the 
building and accommodates restrooms. 

The main block is constructed on a low random stone foundation and is covered by 
a replaced overhanging front gable asphalt roof with full round corner molding. 
A single brick chimney extends from the southwest corner of the main building. 
Two eyelid windows are located on the north and south sides of the main roof. 

The church is surrounded by a large graveyard with stones dating from the early 
nineteenth century and is surrounded by the original decorative cast iron fence. 
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